
          CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
P.O. Box 839966 

San Antonio, Texas 78283-3966 
 

ADDENDUM I 
 

SUBJECT:     Formal Invitation For Bid (IFB) FY 2012 Task Order Contract for Traffic Signal  
                      Equipment Modifications (Prj. No. 23- 5203040) Dated: November 23, 2011 
 
DATE: December 16, 2010 
 

 
A. QUESTIONS RECEIVED REGARDING THE ABOVE MENTIONED IFB ARE ANSWERED 

AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. Can you confirm that there are no mandatory DBE requirements for this project? 

A. Yes.  There are no Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE) requirements associated with this contract.  
In addition, there are no Small Business Program requirements assigned to this particular contract. 

2. Item 624.5 INSTALL GROUND BOX, is this ground box provided by the City?  Are these ground 
boxes Type A or Type D boxes? 

A.  Add this note to Special Provisions under Item 624: 

For task orders requiring the installation of ground boxes, the City will furnish the ground boxes to be 
installed.  This item will be measured by each ground box installed complete in place.  This price is full 
compensation for excavating and backfilling; installing the ground boxes and concrete aprons; and all 
equipment, labor, materials, tools and incidentals. 

Installation will be paid by type of ground box installed complete in place. 

3. Item 687.1 INSTALL PED POLE ASSM, who provides the pedestrian pole, T-base & anchor bolts?  

A.   The City will provide pedestrian poles, T-base and anchor bolts. 

4. Item 655.2 CONTROLLER PED POST, is this item correct?  I believe this description describes the 
Type 336 controller pedestal foundation that is rarely used anymore.  Was the intent for this to be an 
item to pay for a pedestrian push button post? 

A.   This item is correct. 

 



5. Is Contractor allowed to use sack concrete for pedestrian foundation? 

A. Yes, the contractor will be allowed to use 3,000 psi sack concrete for pedestal pole foundations. 

6.  Is Contractor required to program signals? 

A.  No, contractor will not be required to program signals.   

7.  Will this contract include flat work such as wheelchair ramps? 

A.  Incidental concrete flat work may be included. An example of such work would be extending landings 
to provide access to pedestrian push buttons. 

8.   The Contractor is responsible to obtaining City and TxDOT Right Of Way permits, is Contractor 
required pay fees? 

A.  The contractor is responsible for obtaining the appropriate Right of Way permits.  Fees for City Right of 
Way permits for task orders under this contract will be waived. 

9.   Controller foundations, will the City provide pull boxes for 655.1 batteries back up? 

A.  Yes, the City will provide the pull boxes for battery back-up systems under for this item. 

10.  The 025 form does not have an item for Pedestrian foundations, will one be added? 

A.  No, as per Item 687 price is full compensation for installation of pedestal pole assemblies including 
foundation.   

11. Will Police be required when disconnect occur or will stop signs be acceptable? 

A.  Stop signs are an acceptable form of traffic control.  However, each location will be discussed on a 
case by case basis.  Police support can be discussed prior to implementation and payment will be 
negotiated. 

12. Who will be responsible for providing anchor bolts City or Vendor? 

A.  The City will provide the anchor bolts. 

13.  Will Vendor be responsible for replacing any lamps or will the entire signal head cluster be replaced? 

A.  Task orders for replacement of signal heads will be measured by each “cluster”. 

14.  The City is providing the traffic controller cabinet; will the City also provide the controller? 

A.  The City will provide the controller. 

 

 



15.  Will Contractor be responsible for the electrical conduit required for loops? 

A.  The contractor will be paid by the linear foot to furnish and install conduit as per Item 618 regardless of 
the use. 

16.  Please provide a definition of the Traffic Signal Installer (Traffic Signal/Light Pole Worker) on the 
Wage Decision TX100017, Mod# 1, published 11/18/2011 

A.  The City of San Antonio Compliance Division has adopted the TXDOT Classification 1145 Traffic 
Signal/Light Pole Installer.    

 
 The Traffic Signal/ Light Pole Worker duties are to set forms, reinforcing steel, anchor bolts and 

pours/finishes concrete for traffic signal and light pole foundations, including assembles, erects, and 
plumbs traffic signal and light pole structures by bolting and other means.  Installs signal heads, signal 
detection, and lights on equipment.  Installs cabling and wiring in signal and light poles, on signal and 
light spans and underground raceway systems.  Properly identifies and terminates cables and wiring to 
appropriate equipment. Install signal controllers and service equipments. Tests and troubleshoots system 
for proper operation.  Performs other related duties. 

 

B. THE ABOVE MENTIONED IFB IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. Delete 010 and Replace 010 Form Amended, (060 Supplemental Conditions added). 
 
2. Add 060 Supplemental Conditions 
 
3. Delete 025 and Replace with 025 Form Amended (item 624 changed quantities) 
 
 

**NOTE ADDENDUM I ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED WITH 
THE BID PACKAGE** 
 


